

# Cameron Black

0405 847 151 | [cameronblack.199@gmail.com](mailto:cameronblack.199@gmail.com) | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/cameron-black-0750132ba/>

## PERSONAL PROFILE:

A university student who is studying creative writing and filmmaking. Thinking creatively to anticipate challenges and generate solutions. The ability to create original content without the need for AI. Experienced in running a personal blog and multiple social media accounts. Communicating, building friendly relationships, and working with clients. I am well-organised, dynamic, friendly, independent, and dedicated to the work.

## EDUCATION & CERTIFICATES:

- Edith Cowan University (2021-)
  - Bachelor of Arts/Media and Communication. (2022-)
  - Undergraduate Certificate of Higher Education (2021)
- South Regional TAFE (2018-2020)
  - Certificate II in Information, Digital Media, and Technology – ICT20115 (2019)
  - Certificate III in Information, Digital Media, and Technology (Web-Based Technologies) - ICT30115 (2019)
  - Certificate IV in Web-Based Technologies – ICT40315. (2020)

## SKILLS SUMMARY:

- Writing
  - Strong writing skills through creating short stories and academic essays. This is evidenced through written assignments from studies at Edith Cowan University (ECU).
- Communication
  - Communicating and working well with others to complete tasks or projects. This has been achieved through group assignments at ECU and South Regional TAFE.

## Computer Skills

Photoshop, Lightroom, Filmora, Microsoft Office (Excel, PowerPoint, Word), WordPress

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

- Beyond Games & Hobby (2021-2022):
  - Casual work. I previously had school holiday work experience at this store, which turned into casual employment. I entered inventory into their stock-keeping software and served customers, including EFTPOS and gift cards.
- Fat Cat's Coffee House (2018):
  - Casual work. I assisted with the food preparation of sandwiches and rolls.

## VOLUNTARY WORK:

ECU: Peer Leadership Program (2024)

- Peer Leader. I emailed assigned first-year students, asking if they needed any advice on their studies.

Vinnies: Volunteer work (2018-2022):

Warehouse Assistant (P/T). I inspected DVDs and books, hung clothes and costumes, and sorted out belt buckles, ready for pricing. I also emptied the donations bin and sorted donated goods into those that were saleable.

Whilst I was a student at Bunbury Catholic College, I undertook a number of unpaid work experience placements. They included:

- Cafe 140 (2017)
- Good Sammy's (2016)
- Coles (2016)
- Withers Library (2015)

**ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:**

- Location: Mount Lawley 6050
- Covid vaccinated.

**REFEREES:**

Matt Denham (Owner of Beyond Games & Hobby) – 0483 218055

Carolyn Colton (Retail Manager at Vinnie's) - 97218859